
Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Follow up on 2BE-SCH0712

Cynthia Ene <cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca> Mon, Jan 12, 2015 at 2:50 PM
To: David Hohnstein <david.hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

I have not been able to follow-up on the 2BE-SCH0712 renewal license application because we're still waiting for the 
NIRB screening decision. 

NIRB is still on hold and went out for ministerial extension because the proponent has not responded with the info they 
need. Below is a copy of the last email that NIRB sent to the proponent.

Should I be emailing to licensee to let them know that their application is on hold since 2012, pending their ability to 
respond to NIRB and NIRB completing their screening... or is NWB expected to remain quiet and not send a status 
update email to the licensee. 

Please advise on what you'd prefer I do.

Thanks,

Cynthia

---

From: Tara Arko <tarko@nirb.ca> 
Sent: October-08-14 3:01 PM 
To: 'Anthony Williamson' 
Cc: info@nirb.ca; 'Jaida Ohokannoak' 
Subject: RE: NIRB 07EN046: Request for outstanding reports 

Good day Anthony, 

Please provide an update on when we can expect the submission on the outstanding reports.  Once  
we’ve received these reports, we will then be able to provide responses to AANDC and the NWB on the  
recent applications. 

Tara Arko 
Technical Advisor 
Nunavut Impact Review Board 
P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik) 
Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0C0 
Phone: 867-983-4611 or toll free: 1-866-233-3033 
Fax: 867-983-2594 
E-mail: info@nirb.ca
Web: www.nirb.ca
Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca

Page 1 of 2Nunavut Water Board Mail - Follow up on 2BE-SCH0712

2/9/2015https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=6896ea2ed2&view=pt&cat=January%209th&se...



Page 2 of 2Nunavut Water Board Mail - Follow up on 2BE-SCH0712

2/9/2015https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=6896ea2ed2&view=pt&cat=January%209th&se...


